

## **Federal Agency NEPA Contacts**

### **CABINET DEPARTMENTS**

#### **DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE**

<https://www.usda.gov/>

Agricultural Research Service

<https://www.ars.usda.gov/>

Dr. Marlen Eve

Deputy Administrator

Natural Resources and Sustainable Agricultural Systems

[marlen.eve@usda.gov](mailto:marlen.eve@usda.gov)

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

<https://www.aphis.usda.gov/aphis/home/>

Dr. Ron Hardman

APHIS Federal NEPA Contact

Environmental Risk and Analysis Services

[ron.c.hardman@usda.gov](mailto:ron.c.hardman@usda.gov)

Farm Production and Conservation

<https://www.fpacbc.usda.gov/>

Dr. Robyn Rose

National NEPA Coordinator

USDA FPAC

[robyn.i.rose@usda.gov](mailto:robyn.i.rose@usda.gov)

Farm Service Agency

<https://www.fsa.usda.gov/>

Dr. Robyn Rose

National NEPA Coordinator

USDA FPAC

[robyn.i.rose@usda.gov](mailto:robyn.i.rose@usda.gov)

Forest Service

<https://www.fs.usda.gov/>

Ms. Andrea Pahlevanpour

Assistant Director

NEPA, Administrative Review, and Litigation

[andrea.pahlevanpour@usda.gov](mailto:andrea.pahlevanpour@usda.gov)

National Institute of Food and Agriculture

<https://nifa.usda.gov/>

Dr. Eric Norland

National Science Liaison, Environment and Natural Resources

[enorland@usda.gov](mailto:enorland@usda.gov)

Natural Resources Conservation Service

<https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/national/home/>

Ms. Jennifer Cavanaugh

National NEPA Specialist

[jennifer.cavanaugh@usda.gov](mailto:jennifer.cavanaugh@usda.gov)

Rural Development  
<https://www.rd.usda.gov/>

Mr. Joseph Ranson  
Director  
Environmental & Historic Preservation Division Rural Utilities Service  
Rural Development  
joseph.ranson@usda.gov

## DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

<https://www.commerce.gov/>

Mr. Peter Viola  
Attorney-Advisor  
Office of the General Counsel  
pviola@doc.gov

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration  
<https://www.noaa.gov/>

Ms. Katherine Renshaw  
Section Chief, Environmental Review and Coordination Section  
NOAA Office of General Counsel  
katherine.renshaw@noaa.gov

Economic Development Administration  
<https://www.eda.gov/>

Mr. Jeff Roberson  
Chief Counsel  
U.S. Department of Commerce  
jroberson@eda.gov

First Responder Network Authority (FirstNet)  
<https://firstnet.gov/>

Mr. Andrew Bielakowski  
Director of Environmental Compliance and Federal Preservation Officer  
andrew.bielakowski@firstnet.gov

National Institute Standards and Technology  
<https://www.nist.gov/>

Mr. Michael Blackmon  
Environmental Management Group Leader  
Office of Safety, Health and Environment  
mike.blackmon@nist.gov

National Telecommunication and Information Administration  
<https://www.ntia.doc.gov>

Ms. Jill Springer  
Chief Environmental Review and Permitting Officer  
jspringer@ntia.gov

## DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

<https://dod.defense.gov/>

NEPA: <https://denix.osd.mil/nepa/home/>

Mr. Terry Bowers  
Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense Environment, Safety and Occupational Health  
terry.l.bowers14.civ@mail.mil

**Department of the Air Force**  
<https://www.af.mil/>

Mr. Jack Bush  
NEPA Policy & Execution Oversight  
jack.bush@us.af.mil

**Department of the Army**  
<https://www.army.mil/>  
NEPA: <https://aec.army.mil/index.php/support/NEPA/nepa-resources>

Dr. David Guldenzopf, Ph.D.  
Director for Environmental Quality  
Army Federal Preservation Officer  
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army for Installations, Energy and Environment  
david.b.guldenzopf.civ@army.mil

**U.S. Army Corps of Engineers**

Ms. Julie A. Alcon  
Senior Environmental Policy Reviewer, Office of Water Project Review  
Policy and Planning Division  
julie.a.alcon@usace.army.mil

Ms. Jennifer Moyer  
Chief  
Regulatory Program  
Jennifer.a.moyer@usace.army.mil

**Department of the Navy**  
<https://www.navy.mil/>

Ms. Jennifer Oelke Farley  
Director, Environmental Planning and Conservation  
jennifer.l.oelkefarley.civ@us.navy.mil

**Navy**  
<https://www.navy.mil/>

Ms. Dawn Schroeder  
Chief of Naval Operations Infrastructure Division  
Infrastructure, Posture, and Environmental Planning (OPNAVN4I)  
dawn.e.schroeder4.civ@us.navy.mil

**U.S. Marine Corps**  
<https://www.marines.mil/>

Ms. Lisa Graham  
NEPA Program Manager  
lisa.graham@usmc.mil

**Defense Logistics Agency**  
<https://www.dla.mil/>

Mr. Ira Silverberg  
NEPA Program Manager, DLA Installations Support  
Environmental Management  
ira.silverberg@dla.mil

**Missile Defense Agency**  
<https://www.mda.mil/>

Ms. Buff L. Crosby, Ph.D.  
Director for Environmental Management  
buff.crosby@mda.mil

**National Guard Bureau**  
<https://www.nationalguard.mil/>

Mr. John Esson  
NEPA/ECP Manager (Region I, II, III)  
ARNG G-9 Directorate, Environmental Division, NEPA/ECP Branch  
john.a.esson2.civ@army.mil

Mr. Jon A. Mayes II  
NEPA/ECP Manager (Region VI, VIII)  
ARNG G-9 Directorate, Environmental Division, NEPA/ECP Branch  
jon.a.mayes2.civ@army.mil

Mr. Dana S. Jackson, P.G.  
NEPA/ECP Manager (Region IV, V)  
ARNG G-9 Directorate, Environmental Division, NEPA/ECP Branch  
dana.s.jackson7.civ@army.mil

**National Security Agency**  
<https://www.nsa.gov/>

Mr. Jeffrey Williams  
Sr. Environmental Engineer  
jwill2@nsa.gov

## **DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

<https://www.ed.gov/>

Ms. Jane Hess  
Office of the General Counsel  
jane.hess@ed.gov

## **DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY**

<https://www.energy.gov/>  
NEPA: <https://www.energy.gov/nepa/office-nepa-policy-and-compliance>

Mr. Brian Costner  
Director, Office of NEPA Policy and Compliance (GC-54)  
brian.costner@hq.doe.gov

Mr. William Ostrum  
NEPA Compliance Officer, Office of Environmental Management (EM-4.31)  
william.ostrum@hq.doe.gov

National Nuclear Security Administration  
<https://www.bpa.gov/efw/Analysis/Pages/default.aspx>  
<https://www.energy.gov/nnsa/nnsa-nepa-reading-room>

Mr. John Weckerle  
Director, NNSA NEPA Program  
Office of General Counsel  
john.weckerle@nnsa.doe.gov

Bonneville Power Administration  
<https://www.bpa.gov/efw/Analysis/Pages/default.aspx>

Mr. David K. Kennedy  
Executive Manager for Environmental Planning and Analysis (EC-4)  
dkkennedy@bpa.gov

Ms. Sarah Biegel  
NEPA Compliance Officer (ECP-4)  
stbiegel@bpa.gov

Ms. Katey Grange  
NEPA Compliance Officer (ECP-4)  
kcgrange@bpa.gov

Western Area Power Administration  
<https://www.wapa.gov/Pages/western.aspx>

Ms. Lynn Burkett  
NEPA Compliance Officer  
burkett@wapa.gov

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES**  
<https://www.hhs.gov/>

CDR Leo Angelo Gumapas  
U.S. Public Health Service  
Environmental Engineering Program Chief  
Real Property Management Service  
leoangelo.gumapas@psc.hhs.gov

**Centers for Disease Control and Prevention**  
<https://www.cdc.gov/>

Mr. Jeffery Williams  
Director, Asset Management and Services Office  
Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management  
yzw7@cdc.gov

Mr. Michael (Sam) Tarr  
Director, Projects and Construction Management Service Office  
Asset Management and Services Office  
Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management  
mst1@cdc.gov

Ms. Thayra Riley  
Portfolio Manager, NIOSH & Non-Atlanta  
Asset Management and Services Office  
Office of Safety, Security, and Asset Management  
utz1@cdc.gov

**Food and Drug Administration**  
<https://www.fda.gov/>

Dr. Annette McCarthy  
Senior Environmental Specialist  
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition  
annette.mccarthy@fda.hhs.gov

**Health Resources and Services Administration**  
<https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/capital-development/environmental-preservation-ta/>

Mr. Keith Kizzie  
Capital Project Officer, Architect, Environmental Officer  
Strategic Initiatives and Planning Division  
Office of Policy and Program Development  
kkizzie@hrsa.gov

**Indian Health Service**  
<https://www.ihs.gov/oehe/>

Ms. Andrea Taylor  
NEPA Coordinator  
andrea.taylor@ihs.gov

**National Institutes of Health**  
<https://www.nih.gov/>

Mr. Mark Radtke  
Division of Environmental Protection  
Mark.Radtke2@nih.gov

Ms. Georgianna Porter  
Division of Environmental Protection  
georgianna.porter@nih.gov

## DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

<https://www.dhs.gov/>  
NEPA: <https://www.dhs.gov/national-environmental-policy-act>

Ms. Jennifer Hass  
Director, Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation Program  
jennifer.hass@hq.dhs.gov

**U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services**  
<https://www.uscis.gov/>

Ms. Jennifer Hass (*see above*)  
Planning, Programming and Environmental Branch  
Facilities Management Division  
jennifer.hass@hq.dhs.gov

**U.S. Coast Guard**  
<https://www.uscg.mil/>

Neil A. Sheehan  
Environmental Planning Team Lead  
Office of Environmental Management USCG COMDT CG-47  
neil.a.sheehan@uscg.mil

**Customs and Border Protection**  
<https://www.cbp.gov/>

Mr. Christopher Oh  
Environmental Protection Specialist  
christopher.oh@dhs.gov

**Federal Emergency Management Agency**  
<https://www.fema.gov/>  
NEPA: <https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/practitioners/environmental-historic>

Ms. Portia Ross  
Branch Chief/Environmental Officer  
Office of Environmental Planning and Historic Preservation  
portia.ross@fema.dhs.gov

**Federal Law Enforcement Training Center**  
<https://www.fletc.gov/>

Mr. Willis Hunter  
Chief, Environmental Safety Division  
willis.hunter@fletc.dhs.gov

**Transportation Security Administration**  
<https://www.tsa.gov/>

Ms. Kathryn J. Murphy  
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Office of Occupational Safety, Health, and Environment  
kathryn.murphy@tsa.dhs.gov

## DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

<https://www.hud.gov/>

Mr. Peter Huber  
Acting Director, Office of Environment and Energy  
peter.h.huber@hud.gov

Ms. Lauren Hayes Knutson  
Director, Environmental Planning Division  
[Lauren.e.hayes@hud.gov](mailto:Lauren.e.hayes@hud.gov)

## DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

<https://www.doi.gov/>  
NEPA: <https://www.doi.gov/nepa>

Ms. Carol Braegelmann  
Division Chief, Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance  
[carol\\_braegelmann@ios.doi.gov](mailto:carol_braegelmann@ios.doi.gov)

Regional NEPA Contacts  
<https://www.doi.gov/oepc/regiona...>

Bureau of Indian Affairs  
<https://www.bia.gov/>

Mr. Chester McGhee  
Branch Chief - Environmental Services  
Division of Environmental Services and Cultural Resources Management  
[chester.mcghee@bia.gov](mailto:chester.mcghee@bia.gov)

Bureau of Land Management  
<https://www.blm.gov/>  
NEPA: <https://www.blm.gov/programs/planning-and-nepa/>

Ms. Heather Bernier  
Division Chief, Decision Support, Planning, and NEPA  
[hbernier@blm.gov](mailto:hbernier@blm.gov)

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management  
<https://www.boem.gov/>  
NEPA: <https://www.boem.gov/environment/environmental-assessment/environmental-assessment>

Dr. Jill Lewandowski  
Chief, Division of Environmental Assessment  
Office of Environmental Programs  
[jill.lewandowski@boem.gov](mailto:jill.lewandowski@boem.gov)

Ms. Jennifer R. Bosyk  
Chief, Branch of Environmental Coordination  
Division of Environmental Assessment  
[jennifer.bosyk@boem.gov](mailto:jennifer.bosyk@boem.gov)

Bureau of Reclamation  
<https://www.usbr.gov/>

Ms. Cathy Cunningham  
Environmental Compliance Division Manager  
[ccunningham@usbr.gov](mailto:ccunningham@usbr.gov)

Fish and Wildlife Service  
<https://www.fws.gov/>

Ms. Alicia Logalbo  
National NEPA Coordinator  
[alicia\\_logalbo@fws.gov](mailto:alicia_logalbo@fws.gov)

U.S. Geological Survey  
<https://www.usgs.gov/>

Ms. E. Michelle Fishburne  
Chief, Environmental Management Branch  
[efishburne@usgs.gov](mailto:efishburne@usgs.gov)

National Park Service  
<https://www.nps.gov/index.htm>  
NEPA: <https://www.nps.gov/subjects/nepa/index.htm>

Mr. David Jacob  
Chief, Environmental Planning and Compliance Branch  
[david\\_jacob@nps.gov](mailto:david_jacob@nps.gov)

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement  
<https://www.osmre.gov/>

Ms. Christine Allen  
Environmental Protection Specialist/NEPA Coordinator  
Division of Regulatory Support  
[ceallen@osmre.gov](mailto:ceallen@osmre.gov)

## **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

<https://www.justice.gov/>

Ms. Jennifer Najjar  
Environmental and Natural Resources Division  
[Jennifer.najjar@usdoj.gov](mailto:Jennifer.najjar@usdoj.gov)

Mr. Tyler Alexander  
Environment and Natural Resources Division  
[tyler.alexander@usdoj.gov](mailto:tyler.alexander@usdoj.gov)

Mr. Shaun Pettigrew  
Environment and Natural Resources Division  
[shaun.pettigrew@usdoj.gov](mailto:shaun.pettigrew@usdoj.gov)

Justice Management Division  
<https://www.justice.gov/jmd>

Mr. Chau Tran  
Assistant Director  
Facilities and Administrative Services Staff  
Environmental and Sustainability Services  
[chau.h.tran@usdoj.gov](mailto:chau.h.tran@usdoj.gov)

Drug Enforcement Administration  
<https://www.dea.gov/>

Mr. James M. Guelcher  
Senior Attorney  
[james.m.guelcher@usdoj.gov](mailto:james.m.guelcher@usdoj.gov)

Federal Bureau of Investigation  
<https://www.fbi.gov/>

Ms. Elizabeth Koprowski  
Assistant Unit Chief/Environmental Program Manager  
Occupational Safety and Environmental Programs Unit  
[emkoprowski@fbi.gov](mailto:emkoprowski@fbi.gov)

Federal Bureau of Prisons  
<https://www.bop.gov/>

Mr. Jeff Limjoco  
Chief, Real Estate and Environmental Law  
[jlimjoco@bop.gov](mailto:jlimjoco@bop.gov)

## **DEPARTMENT OF LABOR**

<https://www.dol.gov/>

Dr. Hong Kim, Ph.D.

Lead Economist, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy  
kim.hong.j@dol.gov

## DEPARTMENT OF STATE

<https://www.state.gov/>

Mr. Mark G. Velikonja  
Bureau of Oceans and International Environment and Scientific Affairs  
velikonjamg@state.gov

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

<https://www.transportation.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.transportation.gov/policy/office-policy-planning-performance>

Ms. April Marchese  
Director, Infrastructure Permitting Improvement Center  
april.marchese@dot.gov

Ms. Rhonda Solomon  
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Infrastructure Permitting Improvement Center  
Rhonda.solomon@dot.gov

## Federal Aviation Administration

<https://www.faa.gov/>

Ms. Judith Walker  
Acting Manager, Environmental Policy Division  
Office of Environment and Energy (AEE-400)  
judith.walker@faa.gov

## Federal Highway Administration

<https://highways.dot.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/>

Ms. Damaris Santiago  
Director, Office of Project Development and Environmental Review  
damaris.santiago@dot.gov

Ms. Megan Cogburn  
Program and Policy Development Leader  
Office of Project Development and Environmental Review  
megan.cogburn@dot.gov

## Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

<https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/>

NEPA Email: mcnepa@fmcsa.dot.gov

## Federal Railroad Administration

<https://railroads.dot.gov/>

NEPA: <https://railroads.dot.gov/rail-network-development/environment/environment>

Ms. Marlys Osterhues  
Chief, Environmental and Corridor Planning  
Office of Program Delivery  
marlys.osterhues@dot.gov

## Federal Transit Administration

<https://www.transit.dot.gov/>

NEPA: <https://www.transit.dot.gov/regulations-and-guidance/environmental-programs/environmental-analysis-review>

Ms. Virginia Bailey

Director, Office of Environmental Policy & Programs (TPE-30)  
[virginia.bailey@dot.gov](mailto:virginia.bailey@dot.gov)

Maritime Administration  
<https://www.maritime.dot.gov/>

Mr. Michael Carter  
Associate Administrator for Environment and Compliance  
[michael.carter@dot.gov](mailto:michael.carter@dot.gov)

Ms. Kristine Gilson  
Office of Environment  
[kristine.gilson@dot.gov](mailto:kristine.gilson@dot.gov)

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration  
<https://www.nhtsa.gov/>

Ms. Stephanie Walters  
Attorney-Advisor  
Office of Chief Counsel  
[Stephanie.walters@dot.gov](mailto:Stephanie.walters@dot.gov)

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration  
<https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/>

Ms. Carolyn Nelson  
Director, Environmental Policy and Justice Division  
[carolyn.nelson@dot.gov](mailto:carolyn.nelson@dot.gov)

Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation  
<https://www.seaway.dot.gov/>

Ms. Carrie Lavigne  
Chief Counsel  
[carrie.lavigne@sls.dot.gov](mailto:carrie.lavigne@sls.dot.gov)

## DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

<https://www.va.gov/>

Ms. Kathryn Domm  
Director of Environmental Programs  
Office of Construction and Facilities Management  
[kathryn.domm@va.gov](mailto:kathryn.domm@va.gov)

Ms. Michelle DeGrandi  
Environmental Attorney  
[michelle.degrandi@va.gov](mailto:michelle.degrandi@va.gov)

Ms. Catherine Johnson  
Energy, Environment, and Fleet Program Service  
[catherine.johnson7@va.gov](mailto:catherine.johnson7@va.gov)

## OTHER AGENCIES

Armed Forces Retirement Home  
<https://www.afrh.gov/>

Mr. Justin Seffens  
Chief, Campus Operations  
[justin.seffens@afrh.gov](mailto:justin.seffens@afrh.gov)

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (Federal Reserve Board)  
<https://www.federalreserve.gov/>

Mr. Rich Gifaldi  
Chief, Facility Business Operations  
[rich.a.gifaldi@frb.gov](mailto:rich.a.gifaldi@frb.gov)

Central Intelligence Agency  
<https://www.cia.gov/index.html>

Ms. Margarita Loya  
Chief, Environmental and Compliance Branch  
cia-environmental@ucia.gov

Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled  
<https://www.abilityone.gov/>

Mr. Marlin Paschal  
General Counsel  
mpaschal@abilityone.gov

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board  
<https://www.dnfsb.gov/>

Ms. Tayrn Gude  
Director of Operational Services  
tayrng@dnfsb.gov

Denali Commission  
<https://www.denali.gov/>

Mr. John Whittington  
General Counsel  
jwhittington@denali.gov

Environmental Protection Agency  
<https://www.epa.gov/>  
NEPA: <https://www.epa.gov/nepa>

Ms. Nancy Abrams  
Associate Director  
Office of Federal Activities  
abrams.nancy@epa.gov

Regional EPA NEPA Contacts  
<https://www.epa.gov/nepa/regional-national-environmental-policy-act-contacts-and-environmental-impact-statements-state>

Export Import Bank of the United States  
<https://www.exim.gov/>

Mr. Stephen Parsons  
Director, Environmental & Social Policy and Review  
stephen.parsons@exim.gov

Federal Communications Commission  
<https://www.fcc.gov/wireless/bureau-divisions/competition-infrastructure-policy-division/tower-and-antenna-siting>  
Ms. Allison Jones  
Associate Division Chief, Competition & Infrastructure Policy Division  
Allison.Jones@fcc.gov

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation  
<https://www.fdic.gov/>

Mr. Brian Yellin  
Senior Program Specialist, Health, Safety and Environmental Programs Unit Corporate Services Branch  
Administration Division  
byellin@fdic.gov

Federal Maritime Commission  
<https://www.fmc.gov/>

Ms. Karen Gregory  
Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission  
secretary@fmc.gov

**Federal Permitting Improvement Steering Council**  
<https://www.permits.performance.gov/>

Ms. Manisha Patel  
Deputy Executive Director  
manisha.patel@fpisc.gov

**Federal Energy Regulatory Commission**  
<https://www.ferc.gov/>

Terry Turpin  
Director, Office of Energy Projects  
terry.turpin@ferc.gov

**General Services Administration**

<https://www.gsa.gov/real-estate/environmental-programs/national-environmental-policy-act>

Ms. Kate Gill  
NEPA Program Manager, Public Buildings Service  
kate.gill@gsa.gov

**International Boundary and Water Commission**

<https://www.ibwc.gov/EMD/>

Mr. Gilbert Anaya  
Environmental Management Division  
gilbert.anaya@ibwc.gov

**International Trade Commission**

<https://www.usitc.gov/>

Ms. Jennifer Andberg  
Director, Office of External Relations  
jennifer.andberg@usitc.gov

**Marine Mammal Commission**

<https://www.mmc.gov/>

Mr. Michael Gosliner  
General Counsel  
mgosliner@mmc.gov

**Millennium Challenge Corporation**

<https://www.mcc.gov/>

Mr. Thomas P. Schehl  
Director, Environmental and Social Assessment  
schehltp@mcc.gov

**National Aeronautics and Space Administration**

<https://www.nasa.gov/ems/nepa/>

Ms. Amy Keith  
NEPA Manager, Environmental Management Division  
amy.keith@nasa.gov

**National Capital Planning Commission**

<https://www.ncpc.gov/>

Mr. Matthew Flis  
Senior Urban Designer  
matthew.flis@ncpc.gov

**National Credit Union Administration**

<https://www.ncua.gov/>

Mr. Frank Kressman  
Staff Attorney, Division of Operations  
Office of General Counsel

fkressman@ncua.gov

National Endowment for the Arts

<https://www.arts.gov/>

Ms. Valencia Rainey

General Counsel

[raineyv@arts.gov](mailto:raineyv@arts.gov)

National Endowment for the Humanities

<https://www.neh.gov/>

Ms. Ann E. Piesen, MCP

Senior Policy Analyst, Environmental Officer

[apiesen@neh.gov](mailto:apiesen@neh.gov)

National Indian Gaming Commission

<https://www.nigc.gov/>

Mr. Austin Badger

Senior Attorney

[austin\\_badger@nigc.gov](mailto:austin_badger@nigc.gov)

National Science Foundation

<https://www.nsf.gov/>

Ms. Caroline M. Blanco

Assistant General Counsel

[cblanco@nsf.gov](mailto:cblanco@nsf.gov)

Northern Border Regional Commission

<https://www.nbrc.gov/>

Rich Grogan

Executive Director

[rgrogan@nbrc.gov](mailto:rgrogan@nbrc.gov)

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

<https://www.nrc.gov/>

Mr. Christopher Regan

Chief Environmental Review and Permitting Officer

Director, Division of Rulemaking, Environmental, and Financial Support

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

[christopher.regan@nrc.gov](mailto:christopher.regan@nrc.gov)

Mr. John Moses

Deputy Director, Division of Rulemaking, Environmental, and Financial Support

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

[john.moses@nrc.gov](mailto:john.moses@nrc.gov)

Office of the Director of National Intelligence

<https://www.odni.gov/>

Mr. Philip McGinnis

Environmental Program Manager

[DNI\\_ESH@odni.gov](mailto:DNI_ESH@odni.gov)

Presidio Trust

<https://www.presidio.gov/presidio-trust/planning/national-environmental-policy-act>

Ms. Shannon Allen

NEPA Compliance Manager

[sallen@presidiotrust.gov](mailto:sallen@presidiotrust.gov)

RESTORE Council

<https://www.restorethegulf.gov/>

Mr. John Ettinger  
Director, Policy and Environmental Compliance  
[John.ettinger@restorethegulf.gov](mailto:John.ettinger@restorethegulf.gov)

**Small Business Administration**

<https://www.sba.gov/>

Mr. Eric Benderson  
Associate General Counsel for Litigation, Office of Litigation  
[eric.benderson@sba.gov](mailto:eric.benderson@sba.gov)

**Social Security Administration**

<https://www.ssa.gov/>

Mr. Marc Macon  
Director, Office of Environmental Health and Occupational Safety  
[marc.mason@ssa.gov](mailto:marc.mason@ssa.gov)

**Surface Transportation Board**

<https://www.stb.gov/>

Ms. Danielle Gosselin  
Director, Office of Environmental Analysis  
[Danielle.gosselin@stb.gov](mailto:Danielle.gosselin@stb.gov)

**Tennessee Valley Authority**

<https://www.tva.com/>

Mr. Matthew Higdon  
Senior NEPA Compliance Specialist  
[mshigdon@tva.gov](mailto:mshigdon@tva.gov)

**U.S. Agency for International Development**

[https://www.usaid.gov/our\\_work/environment/compliance](https://www.usaid.gov/our_work/environment/compliance)

Ms. Theresa Bernhard  
Agency Environmental Coordinator  
[tbernhard@usaid.gov](mailto:tbernhard@usaid.gov)

**U.S. Postal Service**

<https://www.usps.com/>

Mr. Asif A. Ansari, PE, CEM, CHMM  
Director, Environmental Affairs  
[asif.a.ansari@usps.gov](mailto:asif.a.ansari@usps.gov)

**U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission**

<https://www.sec.gov/>

Ms. Esther Eng  
Engineer  
Office of Support Operations  
[enges@sec.gov](mailto:enges@sec.gov)